Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Information Processing Center
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

April 6, 1973

MEMORANDUM

To: Multics Admi ') trative Distribution
From: Leo J. Ryauf~ A,

Subject: Distribution of H-6180 Qutput

The IPC Courier Service will bring output from the H-6180
Multics System to specific locations in Tech Square. Time
schedules and drop off points will be set up prior to discontinuing
Multics service on the 645, There will be a notice published

in the IPC Bulletin when this service is to start.

Projects that wish to have output delivered to Tech Square must use the
Header Control argument of the I/ O Daemon to designate the address.
Those projects, and addresses which the courier will recognize will
be as follows:

CP-575TS (Cambridge Project)

MAC-545TS (Project Mac)

CISL-575TS (Honeywell)

The address must appear on the top line of the I/ O Daemon's
output. Output which is identified by project name, user name
will be held at the dispatch output counter of Building 39. Output
will be held for five days after the date of printing.

cce

J. Waclawski



